

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-------------|---------|----------|----------|---|----------|---------------------|
| 1454 | Quassel IRC | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Adding (if possible) option \$:ident on aliases | | 03/28/2018 11:40 PM |
| 1449 | Quassel IRC | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Aliases using \$1:hostname not working properly | | 01/19/2018 07:21 AM |
| 1481 | Quassel IRC | Feature | New | Normal | Send notice to pm buffer if user disconnect | | 11/09/2020 05:31 AM |